
 CITY OF PORT LAVACA 

 
MEETING:   September 30, 2025    AGENDA ITEM _______ 
 
DATE:  09.24.2025 
 
TO:   PLANNING BOARD 
 
FROM:  DERRICK SMITH, DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DIRECTOR 
 
SUBJECT:             Consider and discuss approval for a Variance to the ordinance Sec. 12-24.  

Building Setbacks for described as Lot 1 of Block 8 in the Brookhollow 
Estates (101 LaSalle Blvd). Property ID# 18409 

 
Sec. 12-24 (d) (10). – Building Setbacks. 
 
In accordance with Sec. 12-24 (d) (10), the rear setbacks line for Brookhollow Estates is 5 ft 
from the property line. However, in 12-24 (d) (2) it requires that the minimum rear setback lines 
shall be 5 ft from the edge of a utility easement. The utility easement edge is 7.5 ft from the 
property line. Mr. Marshall is proposing that the addition be constructed on the utility easement 
edge.  
 
The property is owned by Alfred L. Sandoval. 
 

Staff Recommendation: DENIAL. If approved the structural integrity of the structure could be 
compromised by any future utility improvements.  
 
The 5 ft setback from a utility easement is a crucial buffer between the foundation of the 
structure and underground utilities. This helps to prevent the foundation of a structure from 
failing. Pictured below is typical excavation knowledge.  
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Attachments: 
 

• Calhoun County Appraisal District Parcel Summary 

• Proposed site plan 
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